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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 10:12 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/3/2009 10:10:00 AM

Docket Number: 090135-TP

Filename / Path: 1:\20091090135\090135 Order Closing Docket 12-01-09 cwm.doc
ORDER CLOSING DOCKET

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk Ii
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
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N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
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DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee(@att.com No
Cbeyond Communications, LLC gene, watkins@cbeyond.net No
Keefe Law Firm (09a) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 4:04 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 569789)

Attachments: 11737-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/3/2009
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Katie Ely D q 0 l 315
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 9:36 AM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090135-TP-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090135-TP-00001-003.pdf

Docket Number 090135-TP - Form Number 090135-TP-00001-003

Complaint against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T
Southeast for anticompetitive behavior in violation of Sections 364.01(4), 364.10(1), and
364.3381, F.S., violating terms of interconnection agreement, and engaging in cramming in
violation of Sections 354.604(2), 364.10(1), F.S., and Rule 25-4.110(18), F.A.C., by
Cbeyond Communications, LLC.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 03/03/2010 - 9:30 am.-11:30 am. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Klement

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 03/17/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 12/02/2009 at 9:35 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Argenziano [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Laura King
Commissioner Klement Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090135-TP -- Complaint against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast for
anticompetitive behavior in viclation of Sections 364.01(4), 364.10(1), and 364.3381, F.S,, violating terms of
interconnection agreement, and engaging in cramming in violation of Sections 354.604(2), 364.10(1), F.S., and Rule
25-4.110(18), F.A.C., by Cbeyond Communications, LLC.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date -Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/03/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee /E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a.
Hearing 03/17/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL [CT |ED |AG |SK |[KL ALL |CT |ED |AG |SK (KL

X

Prehearin . . . .
();ﬁ-——c;:—g Commissioners Commissioners

CT |ED |AG |ISK | KLIADM CT |ED |AG |SK |KL |ADM

X
Remarks:

Voluntary dismissal approved - bench decision.

Prehearing and Hearing cancelled.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090135-TP-00001-003
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Katie Ely 035
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 10:01 AM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090135-TP-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 080135-TP-00001-002.pdf

Docket Number 090135-TP - Form Number 090135-TP-00001-002

Complaint against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a
AT&T Southeast for anticompetitive behavior in violation of Sections 364.01(4),
364.10(1), and 364.3381, F.S., violating terms of interconnection agreement, and
engaging in cramming in violation of Sections 354.604(2), 364.10(1), F.S., and Rule
25-4.110(18), F.A.C., by Cbeyond Communications, LLC.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative -
03/03/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving
McMurrian

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 03/17/2010 - 9:30
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced

docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/06/2009 at 9:57 a.m. Page 1 of 1
Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Laura King
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090135-TP -- Complaint against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast for
anticompetitive behavior in violation of Sections 364.01(4), 364.10(1), and 364.3381, F.S., violating terms of
interconnection agreement, and engaging in cramming in violation of Sections 354.604(2), 364.10(1), F.S., and Rule
25-4.110(18), F.A.C,, by Cbeyond Communications, LLC.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date;, New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/03/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 03/17/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG [SK ALL |CT [ED |[MMIAG |SK

X

Prehearin .. T
aﬁw_rl—g Commissioners Commissioners

CT |ED IMMIAG | SKIADM CT |ED |[MMIAG {SK |ADM

X

Remarks: \opp p§C-09-0653-PCO-TP issued 9/30/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090135-TP-00001-002
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Gloria Ross

QA0S

Tuesday, September 29, 2009 11:40 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman
Order / Notice Submitted

9/29/2009 11:38:00 AM
090135-TP

1\2009\090135\090135 OEP 09-10-08 cwm.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090135
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS coxlﬁzsilllozv
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg follensbee@att.com No
Cbeyond Communications, LLC gene.watkins@cbeyond.net No
Keefe Law Firm (09a) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 10:16 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 013780)

Attachments: 10042-09.pdf

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

9/30/2009
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 10:25 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/5/2009 10:20:00 AM

Docket Number: 090135-TP

Filename / Path: 1:\20091080135\080135 Notice of issue ID Mtg 08.26.09 cwm.doc
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090135
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com No
Cbeyond Communications, LLC gene.watkins@cbeyond.net No
Keefe Law Firm (09a) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Printed on 8/5/2009 at 11:17:15 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent; Wednesday, August 05, 2009 11:18 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 272463)

Attachments: 08030-09.pdf

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

8/5/2009
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

D03

Gloria Ross

Friday, May 29, 2009 12:36 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman
Order / Notice Submitted

5/29/2009 12:33:00 PM

090135-TP
1:\200910901351090135 Standard Order 05-28-09 cwm.doc

ORDER DENYING PARTIAL MOTION TO DISMISS

c,CLK-C
S inisraive ] prties 0 Conser

DISTRIBUTION: __—————C

ORRESPONDENCE

— Cﬂ .
UMBNTNO.M A€ e \2




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090135

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com No
Cbeyond Communications, LLC gene.watkins@cbeyond.net No
Keefe Law Firm (092) vkaufinan@kagmiaw.com No

Printed on 5/29/2009 at 2:02:26 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 734106)
Attachments: 09-0382ord.doc

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

5/29/2009




COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN
Lisa POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE

COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

o

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

March 19, 2009

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyke
Vicki Gordon Kaufman

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Re: Docket No. 090135-TP

Dear Ms. Kaufman:

This will acknowledge receipt of the Complaint against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast for anticompetitive behavior in violation of Sections
364.01(4), 364.10(1), and 364.3381, F.S., violating terms of interconnection agreement, and engaging
in cramming in violation of Sections 354.604(2), 364.10(1), F.S., and Rule 25-4.110(18), F.A.C., by
Cbeyond Communications, LLC., which was filed in this office on March 18, 2009, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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